
Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - July 19, 2010

The regular meeting of the Township Council of the Township of Lower, County of Cape May, State of New Jersey
was held on July 19, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. in the meeting room of the Township Hall, 2600 Bayshore Road, Villas, New
Jersey.

The Clerk announced that the meeting was being held in compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act and that
adequate notice of the meeting had been provided according to law.

The following members of Council were present for roll call taken by the Clerk:

Councilmember Wayne Mazurek
Councilmember Glenn Douglass

Deputy Mayor Kevin Lare
Mayor Michael Beck

Also present: Anthony Monzo, Solicitor, Kathleen McPherson, Manager and Asst. Clerk Horwath
Absent: Councilmember Conrad

WORK SESSION

Review of Consent and Regular Agenda Items
Deputy Mayor Lare motioned to move the minutes to the regular agenda.
Council agreed.

Public Questions on Consent Agenda and/or Regular Agenda Items
Janet Pitts asked for an explanation of Resolution #2010-07.
Manager McPherson said when the Fire Bureau was originally created in the early 80's they were put under the
Public Safety Department and a separate department was never created.  She said they did have an ordinance that
created the Bureau of Fire Safety and established how the employees were hired and they fell under the control of the
Fire Commissioners.

Consent Agenda
Approval of Minutes July 7, 2010
Res.  #2010-186, Payment of Vouchers, $1,651,995.98
Res.  #2010-187, Authorizing Sale of Personal Property Not Needed For Public Use by Private Sale

(Sale of service weapon to A. Flitcroft)
Res. #2010-188, Renewal of Commercial Excavation (Gravel Pit) Licenses for Thomas F.

Brodesser, Jr. (Annual renewal of 2 licenses)
Res. #2010-189, Renewal of Liquor License for Grand Beach Club (annual renewal)
Res. #2010-190, Approval of Change Order #2 For The Public Safety Building Roof (Increase of

$1,368.00 minor roof repairs)
Res. #2010-191, Authorization for Extension of Interest Date for August 2010 Third Quarter Taxes

(Changing grace period from Aug. 10 to Aug. 13)
Res. #2010-192, A Resolution Authorizing an Application to the 2010 Direct Install Program

(Application to NJ Clean Energy Program & BPU to offset 60% of cost for high

Page 1



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - July 19, 2010

efficiency equipment)
Ord.  #2010-07, An Ordinance of the Township of Lower Establishing a Separate Department to

Implement the Enforcement of the Uniform Fire Safety Code Within The Township
Of Lower, 1st rdg. (2nd rdg & public hearing August 2, 2010)

Councilmember Mazurek motioned to adopt the resolution, seconded by Councilmember Douglass.  The resolution
was adopted by the following roll call vote:  Councilmember Mazurek, “yes”,Councilmember Douglass, “yes”,
Deputy Mayor Lare, “yes”, Mayor Beck  “yes”.

                                                                   Regular Agenda

Res. #2010-193 Payment of Vouchers, $975 (Bill List #2 - 4 Lot Clearings)

Councilmember Lare motioned to adopt the resolution, seconded by Councilmember Mazurek.  The resolution was
adopted by the following roll call vote: Councilmember Mazurek, “yes”,Councilmember Douglass, “abstain”, 
Deputy Mayor Lare, “yes”, Mayor Beck  “yes”.

                                                Administrative Reports
Personnel Action Report
June Reports Animal Control, Construction Official, Dog Licensing, Engineer, Municipal Clerk,

Municipal Court, Tax Collector, Treasurer, Vital Statistics

                                                                      Council Comments
Mayor Beck said the Farmer’s Market was a success and everyone did a great job.  He said movie night would begin 
and it was being held outside at the Recreation Center August - September beginning at 8:00 p.m. .  He thanked the
Green Team for their work with the market.  He said on Saturday the 24th there would be a ceremony at Sunset
Beach at 7:00 p.m. to honor the Veteran from Cape May County that were killed in Vietnam.

                                                                       Public Comments

                                                                         Whale of a Day Event
Nancy Raciar, Cape May Beach Property Owners Association expressed support to the Township and the
employees for their help with the Whale of a Day event.  She also thanked the Police and Rescue Squad for their
assistance.  She also added that the fireworks were great.
                                                                          Fishing Creek
Frank Serraco of E. Tampa Avenue asked if there was any word from the County on Fishing Creek.  
Mayor Beck said he had contacted the County and they had not responded.  He suggested Mr. Serraco get a group 
together an go back to the County.
Mr. Serraco said it would be a perfect time to open the gates.
Mayor Beck said he would reach out again to them and if Mr. Serraco wanted to stop in he would call from his office.
                                                                             

    Replacement of Al Flitcroft
Brian Donohue said about two months ago he was approached by a Councilman stating to be ready August 1st to
replace Al Flitcroft when he retired and he wanted to know if that would happen.  
Mayor Beck said to be honest it was a personnel issue and didn’t think they could discuss it in open session until

Page 2



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - July 19, 2010

they talk amongst themselves about it.
                                                                             License Fees
Joe Winters asked if anything was being done about changing the fees.
Mayor Beck said that would be discussed at the next meeting.

                                                                             Farmers Market               
Wayne Weissman said the Farmer’s Market was great.  He said the weather was tough on the employees out in it
so if you saw them give them a bottle of water.                      

Res. #2010-194 Resolution Providing for a Meeting Not Open to the Public in Accordance with the
provisions of the New Jersey Open Public Meetings Act N.J.S.A. 10:4-12 (Interlocal with
West Cape May)

Councilmember Mazurek motioned to adopt the resolution, seconded by Councilmember Douglass.  The resolution
was adopted by the following roll call vote: Councilmember Mazurek, “yes”,Councilmember Douglass, “yes”, 
Deputy Mayor Lare, “yes”, Mayor Beck  “yes”.

Council returned to open session at 7:46

Mayor Beck asked Solicitor Monzo to provide the changes to the Shared Services Agreement.
Solicitor Monzo said the changes were as follows: a provision that West Cape May provide funds to Lower Township
on permits that were still opened based on a pro rata share of work left to be done.  The cap of 20% was deleted. 
He said regarding  administration there was a list of current staffing levels as well as days and hours of operation. 
There were two corrections on the staffing levels; there was one part time Plumbing Sub Code Official as opposed to
a full time as listed and there was no part time Electrical Sub Code Official.   
Solicitor Monzo said there was a statement that said Lower Township was responsible for determining  staffing
levels as well as days and hours of operation based on its budgetary constraints provided that the same staffing and
hours that applied to Lower Township residents would be provided to West Cape May residents.   He said a
provision that Lower Township had the right to amend the fee schedule from time to time.  He said the last change
was termination which had a standard in the draft that West Cape May had approved which allowed Lower Township
to terminate if they couldn’t sufficiently staff the office to provide the services and allowed West Cape May to
terminate if Lower Township couldn’t provide the services on a 120 day notice.  He said the agreement being
approved by Lower Township was either party could terminate on 120 day notice without any reason.

Res. #2010-195 Shared Services Agreement Between the Township of Lower and the Borough of West
Cape May to Provide Uniform Construction Code Services (possible adoption pending   
outcome of closed session)

Councilmember Douglass motioned to adopt the resolution, seconded by Councilmember Mazurek.  The resolution
was adopted by the following roll call vote: Councilmember Mazurek, “yes”,Councilmember Douglass, “yes”, 
Deputy Mayor Lare, “yes”, Mayor Beck  “yes”.

Council returned to open session and there being no further comment, Councilmember Douglass motioned to
adjourn the meeting, seconded by Councilmember Mazurek the meeting unanimously adjourned by verbal “ayes” at
7:50  p.m.

Page 3



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - July 19, 2010

__________________________ __________________________
           Mayor Township Clerk

    
Approved: August 2, 2010

Page 4


